Marguerite McLean 1 OHLTD

From: Rogers, Mallory [MAROCGER@SOUTHERNCO.COM)]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 4:48 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: E-filing
Attachments: Gulf's Net Metering Report for 2009, pdf
Gulps
J_NG RE
A. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL. 32520
850.444.6231

Sdriteno@southernco.com<mailto:Sdriteno@southernco.com>
B. Gulf Power Company
C. Document consists of 5 pages.

D. The attached document is Gulf's Annual Net Metering Report for 2009.
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781
and Regulatory Manager
Tel 850.444.6231
Fax 830.444,6026
SDRITENO@southernco.com

GULF A

POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY
March 30, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bouievard
Tallahassee FL 32398-0870

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Rule 25-6.065 (10), F.A.C., attached is an original copy of Gulf
Power Company’'s Annual Net Metering Report for the calendar year 2009.

Sincerely,

me
Enclosure

cc: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esqg.
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Gulf Power Company
Annual Net Metering & Interconnection Report
April 1, 2010

Pursuant to Rule 25-6.065(10), F.A.C., Gulf Power Company submits the following Net
Metering & Interconnection data for Calendar Year 2009.

(a) Total number of customer-owned renewable generation interconnections
as of the end of the previous calendar year

Answer:

Gulf Power Company had a total of 32 customer-owned renewable generation
interconnections as of December 31, 2009.

(b) Total kW capacity of customer-owned renewable generation
interconnected as of the end of the previous calendar year

Answer:
Renewable Capacity
Technology (kW)
Solar PV 106.2 kW (AC)*
Wind 7.6 kW
TOTAL 113.8 kW

*The Solar PV capacity is based on the gross power rating for each
interconnected system.
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Gulf Power Company

Annual Net Metering & Interconnection Repont
April 1, 2010

Page 2 of 4

(c) Total kWh received by interconnected customers from the electric utility,
by month and by year for the previous calendar year

Answer:
{c) Total (d) Total (e) Total
kWh kWh Energy
Received | Delivered | Payments
By to Guif to
2009 Customer Power Customer
January 7,347 854 $ 0.00
February 7.110 1,731 $ 0.00
March 9,845 2,774 $ 0.00
April 9,369 2,633 $ 0.00
May 11,609 3,285 $ 0.00
June 15,705 2,825 $ 0.00
July 19,346 2,266 $ 0.00
August 18,539 1,647 $ 4.00
September 20,171 1,818 $ 0.00
October 46,563 2,150 $ 0.00
November 30,907 1,593 $ 0.00
December 37,836 1,306 | $ 110.80
Total 2009 234,347 24,882 $114.80
Total Since Rule
Implementation
Date {Oct. 2008) 334,100 36,556 $985.28

(d) Total kWh of customer-owned renewable generation delivered to the
electric utility, by month and by year for the previous calendar year

Answer:

See response to (c).



Gulf Power Company

Annual Net Metering & Interconnection Report
April 1, 2010

Page 3 of 4

(e) Total energy payments made to interconnected customers for customer-

(f)

owned renewable generation delivered to the electric utility for the
previous calendar year, along with the total payments made since the
implementation of this rule

Answer:

See response to (c).

For each individual customer-owned renewable generation
interconnection:

1. Renewable technology utilized
2. Gross power rating
3. Geographic location by county
4. Date interconnected

Answer:

See table on Page 4 of 4,



Gulf Power Company
Annual Net Metering & Interconnection Report

April 1, 2010
Page 4 of 4
Renewable Gross Power Date
Technology Rating (kW) County Interconnected
1 | Solar PV 4.1 Walton* 10/03/2006
2 | Solar PV 1.8 Escambia 12/31/2007
3 | Solar PV 4.8 Santa Rosa 01/03/2008
4 | Sclar PV 3.1 Bay 04/02/2008
5 | Solar PV 4.3 Okaloosa 04/02/2008
6 | Solar PV 4.3 Bay 05/01/2008
7 | Solar PV 2.9 Santa Rosa 07/01/2008
8 { Solar PV 1.8 Escambia C7/01/2008
9 | Wind Turbine 2.4 Escambia 07/03/2008
10 | Solar PV 1.8 Escambia 08/01/2008
11 | Solar PV 1.8 Escambia 10/16/2008
12 | Solar PV 5.1 Santa Rosa 01/06/2009
13 | Solar PV 27 Santa Rosa 02/03/2009
14 | Solar PV 1.8 Santa Rosa 04/01/2008
15 | Solar PV 3.4 Escambia 04/20/2009
16 | Solar PV 2.4 Santa Rosa 05/19/2009
17 | Wind Turbine 2.8 Escambia 05/19/2009
18 § Solar PV 1.8 Santa Rosa 05/28/2009
19  Solar PV 4.0 Bay 08/20/2009
20 | Solar PV 55 Okaloosa 08/28/2009
21 | Wind Turbine 2.4 Escambia 09/14/2009
22 | Solar PV 4.0 Escambia 12/03/2009
23 | Solar PV 3.8 Escambia 12/04/2009
24 | Soiar PV 5.0 Okaloosa 12/05/2009
25 | Solar PV 3.8 Santa Rosa 12/07/2009
26 | Solar PV 7.4 Okaloosa 12/09/2009
27 1 Solar PV 3.7 Santa Rosa 12/23/2009
28 | Solar PV 4.1 Santa Rosa 12/28/2009
29 | Solar PV 4.0 Okaloosa 12/29/2009
30 | Sclar PV 4.1 Okaloosa 12/30/2009
31 | Solar PV 4.0 Santa Rosa 12/30/2009
32 | Solar PV 4.9 Santa Rosa 12/30/2009

*This facility was inadvertently classified as Bay County in Gulf's April 1, 2009 Net Metering & Interconnaction
Report. The correct location is Walton County as amendad in the current filing.




